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Memorandum

To: Employment Ontario Delivery Partners
From: Jody Young, Assistant Deputy Minister

Employment and Training Division
Ministry of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills
Development

Date: September 7, 2022

Subject: Ministry of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills

Development Name Update

Dear Employment Ontario delivery partners:

| am writing to you today about the government’s June 2022 announcement about the
expansion of our ministry’s responsibilities which has been reflected in the updated name:

Ministry of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills Development.

The new ministry name recognizes our role in creating and promoting pathways to immigrate
to Ontario and the associated supports for newcomers and refugees moving to, and settling
in, the province. This expanded responsibility is in addition to the ministry’s continuous work
of protecting workers and settling workplace disputes, supporting skilled trades,

apprenticeships, and employment services.

As partners in delivering many of Ontario’s employment and training programs we appreciate
your support in ensuring that your organization uses the ministry’s new name on a go-forward
basis, including all future documents, websites and marketing materials. Please reach out to
your regional office if you have any questions or concerns about this obligation. A Questions

and Answers document is also attached for your reference.



| would like to thank you for your continued commitment to meet the evolving needs of job

seekers, workers, employers, as well as newcomers in Ontario.

Sincerely,

Original signed by

Jody Young,
Assistant Deputy Minister, Employment and Training Division

Ministry of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills Development
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